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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: New Pallet Quote
1 message

Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com> 22 March 2023 at 10:14
To: Kate Griffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Tue, 21 Mar 2023 at 15:55
Subject: Fwd: New Pallet Quote
To: <ryan.swaine@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Cathy Green <office@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Tue, 21 Mar 2023 at 15:51
Subject: Fwd: New Pallet Quote
To: <ryan.swaine@vmsecure.co.uk>

Hi the quote for the two pallets would be 

 $489.32 Dollars

Which includes shipping and the viamed add on and tail lift and insurance. and converted into $.

Thanks Cathy
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Hutchinson, Louis / Kuehne + Nagel / Wfd FO-CC <Louis.Hutchinson@kuehne-nagel.com>
Date: Tue, 21 Mar 2023 at 11:29
Subject: RE: New Pallet Quote
To: cathy.green@viamed.co.uk <cathy.green@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Cathy

 

The cost for this would be £311 + £28.75 for insurance

Kind Regards

Louis

 

Louis Hutchinson

Freight Account Manager

 

Kuehne + Nagel Ltd.

Unit 5

Calder Park
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Wakefield

WF4 3BA

p. +44-1924 243 000 m. +44-7974597513

louis.hutchinson@kuehne-nagel.com

 

Update on Ukraine and Russia

www.kuehne-nagel.com

 

 

How did you experience our
service today?

 

 

 

 

From: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> On Behalf Of Cathy Green
Sent: 21 March 2023 10:50
To: Hutchinson, Louis / Kuehne + Nagel / Wfd FO-CC <Louis.Hutchinson@kuehne-nagel.com>
Subject: New Pallet Quote

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Dear Louis 

 

Please can we have a quote for.

 

2 x Euro Pallets 

120cmx80cmx180cm (high)  @ 70kg Each

 

50 X PP8533 Phototherapy Oxygen Hoods Size 2 (Perspex) ( 25 Units on each pallet).

 

Cost of Shipment $8585.00

 

Tail lift required both ways, and also insurance.

 

Collection Address:
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Viamed Limited

15 Station Road

Cross Hills

Keighley

BD20 7DT

 

Cathy Green   01535 634542.

 

 

Delivery Address

 

Dehas Medical Systems GmbH

Wesloer Str.112

Lubeck

Germany

23568

 

Contact  Illia Artmov    0049451809040

 

 

--

Kind regards

 

Cathy Green

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email:Cathy.Green@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635 582

 

Sign up to our mailing list, go to www.viamed.co.uk/sign-up

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook: facebook.com/ViamedLtdUK
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Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended soley for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

Kuehne + Nagel Ltd. (the Company) trade solely upon the conditions of the British International Freight Association.
Copies of these Conditions can be obtained on application to the Company or upon application to the Director
General of the British International Freight Association at Redfern House, Browells Lane, Feltham, Middx, TW13 7EP

This email and any attachments are confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. They may contain
material protected by legal professional or other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or the person
responsible for delivering to the intended recipient, you are not authorised to and must not disclose, copy, distribute or
retain this email or its attachments. Although this email and its attachments are believed to be free of any virus or
other defect, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted
by the company for any loss or damage arising from receipt or use thereof.

Kuehne + Nagel Ltd. Registered in England and Wales number 01722216. VAT Registration Number GB 864 4409
10. Registered Office: 1 Roundwood Avenue, Stockley Park, Uxbridge UB11 1FG

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
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CMS2533409.pdf
190K

Customer Shipping Options.pdf
380K

Exchange Rates.pdf
403K
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